#### CITY OF EDMONTON

#### ADVISORY COMMITTEE DISTRICT NAIES

### MINUTES

June 27th., 1956. Wednesday 4:30 P.M. Council Chambers.

## MEETING NUMBER 5

Mr. J. F. Falconer, Alderman, City Council - Committee Chairman Mr. D. H. Bowen, Member, Edmonton Public School Board Mr. A. A. Campbell, Chairman, Land Archives Committee Mr. W. G. Hardcastle, Assistant Town Planner.

Mr. G. Kyle, Secretary,

Mrs. S. Sylvester, Recorder

### IN ATTENDANCE

Mr. R. S. McConnell, Assistant Town Planner Mr. A. C. Patterson, Supt. Parks Department.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the minutes of Meeting No. 4, be adopted as read, with the addition of the following amendment:
"That a vote of thanks be given to
the Chairman, Alderman J. F. Falconer,
who was host for the dinner meeting at the Seven Seas Restuarant."

#### CARRIED

No. 1 AREA: - "NORTH - EAST EDMONTON" - From 97 Street east to 66 Street and from 127 Avenue north to 137 Avenue - City Limits.

(a) <u>Legal Subdivision Names</u>: - Two Subdivision names are required with 82nd. Street being the division. The Committee discussed the possibility of existing legal sub-division names remaining due to certain titles not being called in by the City on re-plot of the area.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the area north of 132 Avenue and west of 82 Street to 97 Street be given the Legal Subdivision Name of Glengarry, replacing the old Subdivision names of Sunalta and Namao Park.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the area north of 132 Avenue and east of 82 Street to 66 Street be given the Legal Subdivision Name of Dellwood, replacing the old Subdivision names of Industrial Centre, Queens Park, East Delton, and Delwood.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CALLE THE PITT.

(b) Neighborhood Unit Names: - Four Neighborhood Unit Names will be required.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell, that the area north of 132 Avenue and west of 82 Street to 97 Street be given the Neighborhood Unit Name of Glengarry.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the area north of 132
Avenue and east of 82 Street to 66
Street be given the Neighborhood Unit
Name of Dellwood.

# CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the area south of 132
Avenue and west of 82 Street to 97
Street be given the Neighborhood Unit
Name of Killarney.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the area south of 132
Avenue and East of 82 Street to 66
Street be given the Neighborhood Unit
Name of Baldwin.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

ITEM

- No. 2 AREA "LAURIER HEIGHTS" from 87 Avenue south to the Ravine and 76 Avenue approximately which separates "Laurier Heights" from Quesnel Heights and from 149 Street east to extremity of residential development at 138 Street, approximately.
  - (a) <u>Driveway Name:</u> This will be a view drive overlooking Laurier Park, the zoo area and the Saskatchewan River. Laurier Drive is suggested because of the subdivision and neighborhood unit name which is "Laurier Heights".

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the east-west roadway from 149 Street east to 138 Street approximately and then north along the front of the proposed residential development be given the name of Laurier Drive.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

I M

- NO.3 AREA "CITY GENERALLY PARKS" The following park area and ravine park lands are required to be named.
  - (a) Four Ravines on the north side of the Saskatchewan River, located in the west end of the City.
    - 1. Ravine separating St. Georges Crescent, Wellington Crescent and Tweedsmuir Crescent, approximately 133 Street.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell, that the Ravine separating St. Georges Crescent, Vellington Crescent and Tweedsmuir Crescent, approximately 133 Street be named Ramsey Ravine. This name to honor the Ramsey brothers, prominent pioneer businessmen and city School Board members.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Ravine separating Capital Hill and Crestwood Area which runs from 149 Street east to the river at approximately 99 Avenue.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the Ravine separating Capital Hill and Crestwood area which runs from 149 Street east to the river at approximately 99 Avenue should be given the name of MacKinnon Ravine. This name is to honor a prominent citizen, parlimentarian and Senator.

### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that items 3 and 4, being the Ravine separating Crestwood and Park-view area and the Ravine separating Laurier Heights from Quesnel Heights be laid on the table.

### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

The Committee discussed a policy in regard to the naming of Parks. It was decided that all amenity plots, that is all park areas under approximately 2 acres, should be referred to the residents in the immediate vicinity of the park area for suggested names; and that all other park areas should be named by the Committee. It was suggested that large park areas approximately 5 acres, could be named for prominent citizens.

MOVED BY

Mr. Hardcastle that the Secretary be instructed to contact the residents living immediately opposite the small amenity parks in the City for their suggestions with regard to naming of amenity park areas, and that the Community leagues in the vicinity of the larger park areas be contacted for their suggestions as to naming.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

- (b) Three Parks in the Glenora Area.
  - 1. Park at 110 Avenue and between 136 and 137 Streets. A small amenity plot 0.4 acres, surrounded by private dwellings.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the Park at 110 Avenue and between 136 and 137 Streets se laid on the table pending suggestions from the residents in the immediate vicinity.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Park of 3.31 acres at 135 Street between 109 A Avenue and 109 Avenue which is bounded on the west by a Community League of 2.51 acres area, which is now known as Coronation Community League. Coronation Elementary School area is to the immediate west of the Community League area.

HOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the park at 135 Street between 109A Avenue and 109 Avenue be laid on the table.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. Park at 140 Street and 106 Avenue, small amenity plot of 0.86 acres surrounded by private homes. This area is served by Westminster Public School, with the Community League adjoining the School area known as North Glenora Community League, located at 104 Avenue and 136 Street.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the park at 140 Street and 106 Avenue be laid on the table, pending suggestions from the residents in the immediate vicinity.

### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

- (c) Seven Parks in the Belgravia, University Place, Beau Park and McKernan Lake areas:
  - 1. 1. Park at 118 Street and 74 Avenue small amenity plot of 0.6 acres facing Bel-Ann, Bel-view and Pleasant View and Grandview Apartments.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the park at 118 Street and 74 Avenue be laid on the table, pending suggestions from the residents in the immediate vicinity.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Park of 4.8 Acres on 115 Street between 78 and 80 Avenue bounded on the west by 5 Belgravia Apartments. A letter dated May 14th., 1956 was received from McKernan Community League suggesting the name "Simmonds Park".

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the park at 115 Street between 78 and 80 Avenue be tabled.

### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. Park of 1.47 Acres at 117 Street and 79 Avenue. A small amenity plot in front of the Belgravia Apartments.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the park at 117 Street and 79 Avenue be laid on the table, pending suggestions from the residents in the immediate vicinity.

## CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. Park of 2.29 acres at 115 Street between 73 and 74 Avenues and bounded on the west by Belgravia School Site, and on the east by the Cerebral Balsy Clinic.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the park at 115 Street between 73 and 74 Avenues be named Belgravia Park because of its close proximity to Belgravia School, in the Belgravia community.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. Park at 118 Street and 76 Avenue. A small amenity plot 0.7 acres facing private dwellings.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the park at 118 Street and 76 Avenue be tabled, pending suggestions from the residents in the immediate vicinity.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. "McKernan Park" 2.7 acres located at 112 Street and 76 Avenue A letter was received from the McKernan Community League suggesting Alexander or "Beau Park". They objected to McKernan Park, because of the distance from the Community League area.

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the Secretary be instructed to write the McKernan Community League informing them that the name "McKernan Park" has already been approved unanimously by the Committee and endorsed by Council, and express the Committee's thanks for their interest shown in the naming of this parkland.

#### CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. McKernan Community League area is leased land zoned as one family dwelling area located on the south side of 78 Avenue between 113 and 114 Street.

MOVED BY

Mr. Campbell that the area on the south side of 78 Avenue between 113 Street and 114 Street, presently being used by the McKernan Community League, be requested to be rezoned as Parkland.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED BY

Mr. Bowen that the meeting adjourn.

CARRIED Time 6:00 P.M.

Alderman J. F. Falconer, Chairman, G. L. Kyle, Secretary.

## Distribution:

1. Mayor Hawrelak
2. City Solicitor, A. F. MacDonald.
3. City Alderman, F. Falconer
4. Town Planner, W. R. Brown
5. Land Archives Committee, A. A. Campbell
6. Edmonton Public School Board, D. H. Bowen
7. Edmonton Separate School Board, Miss.C. McGrath
8. City Engineers
9. ity Assessors
10. Secretary
11. Parks Department, Superintendent Mr. S. Patterso

11. Parks Department, Superintendent Mr. S. Patterson.

GRIMBLE - copy of council approval

CITY OF EDMONTON DISTRICT NAMES ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA JUNE July 27th., 1956. Wednesday 4:30 P.M. Council Committee Rooms

Item

MEETING NUMBER 5

No. 1

AREA " NORTH - EAST EDMONTON" - From 97 Street east to 66 Street and from 128 Avenue north to 137 Avenue - City Limits.

(a) Legal Subdivision Names: -

Area proposal for residential development under replot. Two subdivision names are required with 82nd. Street being the division. Subdivision names which will disappear on replot are Namao Park, Mee Yah Noh, Sunalta and North Delton from 97 Street - 82 Street proposed subdivision. Queens Park, East Delton, Delwood, Balwin, Balwin Addition, New Delton, New Delton Addition will disappear from second proposed subdivision. A suggested name is Kirkpatrick, from the Archives and Landmarks Committee. There is a possibility, however, that if all the existing titles are not called in for reregistration on re-plot the existing names will remain.

(b) Neighborhood Unit Names: -

The proposal is for two neighborhood units in each of the above mentioned subdivisions. Therefore four names will be required. The proposal is for two or three elementary public schools, one separate school, one junior high and one senior high school for the subdivision of 97 Street to 82 Street with two Community Leagues. Suggested names are Sunalta and Mee Yah Noh. There is proposed one Separate Senior High, one Separate Elementary with one Public Junior High and 3 Elementary Public Schools, including existing Elementary "North Edmonton", with two Community Leagues for this subdivision from 82 Street to 66 Street. Suggested neighborhood unit names are Delwood and Balwin. The proposal is for two neighborhood units in each of the

tem No. 2

AREA "LAURIER HEIGHTS" from 87 Avenue south to the Ravine and 76 Avenue approximately which separates "Laurier Heights" from Quesnel Heights and from 149 Street east to extremity of residential development at 138 Street, approximately.

(a) <u>Driveway Name:-</u>

A name is required for the east-west roadway from 149 Street east to 138 Street approximately, and then north along the front of the proposed residential development. This will be a view drive overlooking Laurier Park, the zoo area, and the Saskatchewan River. Laurier Drive is suggested because of the subdivision and neighborhood unit name which is "Laurier Heights".

Item No. 3

AREA: "CITY GENERALLY - PARKS" - The following park areas and ravine park lands are required to be named:

- (a) Four Ravines on the north side of the Saskatchewan River, located in the west end of the city.
  - 1. Ravine separating St. Georges Crescent, Wellington Crescent and Tweedsmuir Crescent, approximately 133 Street. Suggested name is Ramsey.

Kenney.

- 2. Ravine separating Capital Hill and Crestwood areas which runs from 149 Street east to the river at approx-imately 99 Avenue. A suggested name is MacKinnon. MacKinnon.
- 3. Ravine separating Crestwood and Parkview area running from 149 Street east to the river at approximately 94 Avenue. A suggested name is Second.
- 4. Ravine separating Laurier Heights from Quesnell Heights which begins west of 149 Street and runs east to the river. The proposed ring road for Edmonton is shown as being located through this ravine. This ravine runs below the driveway as described in Item No. 2.A suggested name is Quesnell.
- (b) Three Parks in the Glenora Area.
  - 1. Park at 110 Avenue and between 136 and 137 Streets. A small amenity plot 0.4 acres, surrounded by private dwellings.
  - 2. Park of 3.31 acres at 135 Street between 109A Avenue and 109 Avenue which is bounded on the west by a Community League of 2.51 acres area, which is now known as Coronation Community League. Coronation Elementary School area is to the immediate west of the Community League area.
  - 3. Park at 140 Street and 106 Avenue, small amenity plot of 0.86 acres surrounded by private homes. This area is served by Westminster Public School with the Community League area adjoining the school area known as North Glenora Community League, located at 104 Avenue and 136 Street. DERT SHERMED PERSONNEL DEPT-MAME YET 27 SUMESSE
- (c) Seven Parks in the Belgravia, University Place, Beau Park and McKernan Lake areas:
  - 1. Park at 118 Street and 74 Avenue small amenity plot of 0.6 acres facing Bel-Ann, Bel-view and Pleasant View Apartments.
  - 2. Park of 4.8 Acres on 115 Street between 78 and 80 Avenue bounded on the west by 5 Belgravia Apartments. A letter dated May 14th., 1956 was received from McKernan Community League suggesting the name "Simmonds Park".
  - 3. Park of 1.47 acres at 117 Street and 79 Avenue. A small amenity plot in front of Belgravia Apartments (5 buildings)
  - 4. Park of 2.29 acres at 115 Street between 73 and 74 Avenues and bounded on the west by Belgravia School Site, and on the east by the Cerebral Palsy Clinic.
  - 5. Park at 118 Street and 76 Avenue. A small amenity plot 0.7 acres facing private dwellings.
  - 6. "McKernan Park" 2.7 acres located at 112 Street and 76 Avenue. Letter received from McKernan Community League suggesting "Alexander" or "Beau Park". They object to "McKernan Park" because of distance from Community League area, which is located on 78 Avenue between 113 and 114 Streets.

7. McKernan Community League area of 1.35 acres is leased land zoned as a one family dwelling area located on the south side of 78 Avenue between 113 Street and 114 Street.

# For Action:

- Copy No. 1. Chairman District Names Advisory Committee Alderman J. F. Falconer.
  - Chairman Archives and Landmarks Committee -Mr. A. A. Campbell.
  - 3. Town Planner Mr. W. R. Brown
  - 4. Member Edmonton Public School Board Mr. D.H. Bowen
  - 5. Member Edmonton Separate School Board Miss C. McGrath.
  - 6. Permanaent Secretary.

# For Information

- Copy No. 7. City Engineers (D. Thomson)
  - 8. City Assessors (S. Warner)
  - 9. Superintendent Parks Department Mr. S. Patterson
  - 10 -13. Press.

If additional information is desired please call the Secretary at 26181, extension 259.

May 22nd., 1956.

Mr. G. S. Docherty, City Clerk.

> Re: Recommendations of District Naming Advisory Committee.

The District Naming Advisory Committee wishes to have a number of recommendations placed before Council for their approval. The recommendations as to certain naming will be enumerated under the following discribed areas:

Area

- No. 1 All that area bounded by 127 Street on the east to the Railway tracks, approximately 142 Street on the west, and from 132 Street on the south to the City Limits, 137 Avenue on the north.
  - Legal Sub-division Name "Wellington" "Wellington" is being recommended because Wellington Park is one of the legal sub-division names presently in use in this area. The Edmonton Public School Board are proposing the use of the Name Wellington for a school in this general area. This will also be the neighborhood unit name as there is only one neighborhood unit planned for this area.

Area

- No. 2 All that area bounded by the Fort Trail on the south and east to 66 Street on the west and the City Limits 137 Avenue on the north.
  - <u>Legal Sub-division Name "Belvedere" "Belvedere"</u> is being recommended because it is already in use and is suitable for a neighborhood unit name and for a school name in the area.

Area

- All that area east of the existing Terrace Heights to the No. 3 City boundary, subdivision Hardisty, ie: 50 Street and bounded on the south by 101 Avenue, Highway 16 and by the North Saskatchewan River to the north.
  - (a) Scenic Driveway and Roadway Names: Driveways and Roadways are only named where it is most difficult to number them according to the grid system. Names used are those either of the sub-division, neighborhood unit or school names in the area.
    - (i) Hardisty Drive: The main scenic drive along the high ground above the ravine in the north-westerly

portion of the area.

- (ii) Capilano Crescent: The residential development at the extreme north end which is more or less isolated.
- (iii) Capilano Street: The angle road through the neighbor-
- dapilano, from 106 Avenue and 50 Street to 109 Avenue and 65 Street and bounding proposed Capilano Elementary School Area.

  Gabriel School Road: The angle road running parallel to the above described Capilano Street from 106 Avenue and 52 Street to 63 Street and 107A Avenue imately, and bounding the This proposed to the above described Capilano Street from 106 Avenue imately, and bounding the proposed Separate School area.
  - (v) Fulton Drive: The scenic drive along the high ground above the ravine where Fulton Creek is located, in the south westerly portion of the area.
  - (vi) Fulton Road: The angle road through the neighborhood unit of Fulton Place from 63 Street and 102 Avenue to 50 Street and 104A Avenue, bounding the proposed Fulton Elementary School area as proposed by the Public School Board.

Area No. 4 All that parkland area at 76 Avenue and 112 Street.

> (a) Park Name - "McKernan Park": - "McKernan Park" is being recommended because the park is located in the McKernan Community League area. This naming honors a pioneer citizen of Edmonton.

> > Respectively submitted,

Alderman J. F. Falconer, Chairman.

G. Kyle, Secretary.

GK/ss